
que hiciste anoche? = What did you do last night?
que hiciste ayer por la tarde? = What did you do yesterday afternoon?
di una vuelta con el perro de mi madre = I took my mother's dog for a walk
es un perro muy joven - tiene mucha energia = he is a very young dog - he has a 
lot of energy
el perro necesita mucho mas ejercicio = the dog needs a lot more exercise
CACHORRO = puppy = PUPPY = puppy
no es cachorro = he is not a puppy
puedes contarle algo de ti a Mary? = can you tell Mary something about yourself?
soy irlandesa, de cerca de Foxrock = I am Irish, from near Foxrock
VIVIA en Houston en los Estados Unidos durante 40 años = I LIVED in Houston in 
the United States for 40 years
volvía aquí a Irlanda en 1923 = I returned here to Ireland in 1923
1923 = 1923
2023 dos mil veintres = 2023 two thousand twenty-three
no habias nacido en 1923 = you were not born in 1923
hace 2 años = 2 years ago
soy MAry vivo en Enniscorthy = I am Mary I live in Enniscorthy
hola Barry = hello Barry
he vivo en Ennis durante 23 años = I have lived in Ennis for 23 years
HE VIVIDO = I HAVE LIVED
me gusta caminar y hacer senderismo = I like walking and hiking
me gusta leer = I like to read
pasé una semana preciosa en Caceres hace una semana = I spent a lovely week in 
Caceres a week ago
por que es interesante ir a Caceres? = why is it interesting to go to Caceres?
es mas tranquila que otras de España que he visitado = it is quieter than others
in Spain that I have visited
la gente es muy simpatica = the people are very nice
me ayudan = they help me
el estilo de vida creo que es similar a España = I think the lifestyle is 
similar to Spain
es mas autentico o tradicional = it is more authentic or traditional
el casco viejo (old town) = the old town (old town)
la comida = the food
hay menos turistas = there are fewer tourists
dar un paseo o caminar por la montañas o por el campo = hacer SENDERISMO = take 
a walk or walk through the mountains or the countryside = to hike
Hacer senderismo = To hike
SENDERO = walkway = PATH = walkway
un camino de tierra = a dirt road
Hacer senderismo = To hike
verdad o mentira = truth or lie
traje de novio = groom's suit
me queda bien = it fits me well
cuando eras pequeño, tuve una perra = when you were little, I had a female dog
se llamaba Sally = her name was Sally
que raza de perro era Sally? = what breed of dog was Sally?
era una mezcla de diferentes razas = she was a mix of different breeds
RAZAS = breeds = BREEDS = breeds
era un poco de cockerspaniel, de terrier = she was a bit of cockerspaniel, of 
terrier
por que no te gusta los moluscos? = why don't you like shellfish?
shellfish = moluscos = shellfish = shellfish



no sé cómo comerlos = I don't know how to eat them
no sé que parte es segura para comer = I don't know which part is safe to eat
me siento nerviosa = I feel nervous
quizás sea peligroso de comer = maybe it is dangerous to eat
que hiciste en el zoo? = what did you do at the zoo?
Mary, si pero tu no = Mary, yes but you no
no recuerdo el tercero = I don't remember the third one
cuando era pequeña, tenia miedo de mirarme al espejo = when I was little, I was 
afraid to look at myself in the mirror
creo que es verdad = I think it is true
porque no me gusta mirarme en los espejos = because I don't like to look at 
myself in mirrors
los moluscos es verdad = the shellfish is true
y vosotros? = and you?
1 - me encanta la comida italiana = 1 - I love Italian food
2 - he dado un paseo en bici desde Barcelona a Valencia = 2 - I have cycled from
Barcelona to Valencia
3 - tengo 2 perros grandes - Perros lobos irlandeses = 3 - I have 2 big dogs - 
Irish wolfhounds
cuantos días DURÓ el viaje en bici? = how many days did the bike trip LAST?
duró 5 días, cerca de 100 kms cada dia = it lasted 5 days, about 100 kms each 
day
me gusta la comida francesa = I like French food
nací en Irlanda hace 18 años = I was born in Ireland 18 years ago
creo que es mentira!!!! = I think it's a lie!!!!
es muy mentira = it is a big lie
me gustaría volver a tener 18 años = I would like to be 18 years old again
Judy, no podemos escucharte = Judy, we cannot hear you
puedes hablar? = can you speak?
quizás 32, pero 18 años = maybe 32, but 18 years old
responder es mas facil = answering is easier
no le gusta mirarse en los espejos = he doesn't like to look at himself in 
mirrors
fue mentira = it was a lie
le gustaba pero no ha tenido = he liked it but he hasn't had it
QUIEN = persona = WHO = person
POR QUE = motivo, razon = WHY = motive, reason
PARA QUE = el uso, la finalidad = FOR WHAT = the use, the purpose
CUAL = identificar = WHICH = to identify
COMO = how = HOW = how
últimamente= recently = lately= recently
en varios pasados = in several pasts
pret indefinido / imperfecto / perfecto = preterite indefinite / imperfect / 
perfect
pp= preterito PERFECTO = pp= preterite PERFECT
yo PUSE = I put - correcto ! = I PUT = I put - correct !
he dado , has dado, ha dado, ... = I have given, you have given, he/she has 
given, ...
hemos dado, habéis dado, han dado = we have given, you have given, they have 
given
contesta = answer
he duchado / me he duchado ???? = I have showered / I have showered myself ????
he desayunado ….. que? café , té, cereales, tostadas,..... = I have had 
breakfast... what? coffee, tea, cereal, toast,...



ROSA = corregir = ROSA = correct
Ayer he ido al cine ---- corregir el error = Yesterday I have gone to the cinema
---- correct the error
FUI = I WENT
mi teléfono se cierra = my phone closes
HACER SENDERISMO = TO HIKE = TO HIKE = TO HIKE
SENDERO DE TIERRA = DIRT PATH
GERUNDIO = DANDO = GERUND = GIVING
PARTICIPIO = DADO = PARTICIPLE = GIVEN
HE DADO, HAS DADO, HA DADO = I HAVE GIVEN, YOU HAVE GIVEN, HE/SHE HAS GIVEN
DADO = given = GIVEN = given
HE OLVIDADO HACER LA COLADA = I FORGOT TO DO THE LAUNDRY
LAVAR LA ROPA = HACER LA COLADA = WASH THE CLOTHES = DO THE LAUNDRY


